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.\ i ' Committee for the Re-election of the President

MEMORANDUM - April 21, 1972

—CONTIDENTIAL/EYES ONLY

MEMORANDUM FOR:  MR. JEB S. MAGRUDER-

FROM:. . ‘ ROBERT M. TEETER
SUBJECT: Priority State Lists

Over the last several weeks I have received various memos out-
lining our target states. In each of these memos the list of
priority states is somewhat differeant. I think it would be
helpful if we could devise one common working list using the -
same definitions that would be accepted by all of the campaign
divisions. Also, we could then hopefully get some agreement
as to what the campaign implications of each category are in
terms of all the different campaign efforts--scheduling of the
President, the surrogates, adverti31ng, organization, polling,

" budget allocation, etc.

As the campaign progresses wé should re-evaluate each category,
and if a state shifts from one group to another everyone would
know how it affected their particular function.

As a framework from which to begin, I would suggest that the
states be grouped into categories as shown on the attached sheet.
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By_ D NARA, Date 12/%1/0









